CURRICULUM -VITAE



Kashifa Yasmin Mob: 00923007730681 Email:kashifa.psy@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Looking forward to work in an enthusiastic and challenging environment, which gives better exposure to my skills and abilities in an organization and that offers professional growth while being resourceful, innovative and flexible.

Current Status: Working as a Assistant Professor at The University of Lahore Sargodha Campus.

PUBLICATIONS

- **Kashifa Yasmin**, Najib Ahmad Marzuki "Organizational Commitment and Intention to Quit Among Nurses: The Mediating Role of Job Burnout" Numl 3rd *International Business Conference* 7th 8th December Islamabad Pakistan, 2016
- Yasmin, K., & Marzuki, N. A. (2015). Impact of Organizational Commitment on Intention to Quit Among Psychaitric Nurses: Evidence from Pakistan. *International Journal of Learning and Development*, 5(4), 89-102.
- Yasmin, K., & Marzuki, N. A. (2015). Organizational Commitment and Job Burnout among Psychiatric Nurses in Punjab Pakistan. *Journal of Sociological Research*, 6(2), 138-149.
- Yasmeen, K. (2011). Minority parent's characteristics in choice of Religious Verses Non-Religious Schools. *International Journal of Industrial Marketing*, 1(2), 20-26.
- Yasmeen, K & Twakal, S. (2011). The Impact of Workers' Remittances on Private Investment and Total Consumption in Pakistan. *International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting*, 1(1), 152.
- Yasmeen, K., & Anjum (2011). Role Model has an Impact on Fan's Social view, Political view, Educational level, Motivation and Thoughts. *International Journal of Industrial Marketing*, *I*(1), 79.
- Anjum, A., & Yasmeen, K. (2011). Bullying at work: A comprehensive definition an consequences based on an empirical study. *International Journal of Human Resource*

EDUCATION

DEGREE	INSTITUTION	YEAR
Ph.D. in Psychology	University Utara Malaysia, Malaysia.	2017
M. ED	Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad	2010
M.SC	The Islamia University of Bahawalpur	2008
B. ED	Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad	2007
BA	Bahauddin Zakariya University, Multan	2006
FA	Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan	2003
SSC	Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan	2000

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Clinical Psychologist in Eman Hospital Islamabad, from Dec 2011-2013.
- Clinical Psychologist in Eman Hospital Multan, July 2010- Nov 2011
- Clinical Psychologist in Healing Home Multan, Dec 2009-June 2010.
- Clinical Psychologist in Nai Zindgi Hospital Multan, Dec 2008- Nov 2009.

ACADEMIC PROFILE

Subjects handled:

Sl.no	Subjects
1	Abnormal psychology
2	Social psychology
3	Personality development
4	Clinical psychology

RESEARCH INTEREST

• Organizational psychology, social psychology, personality development and clinical psychology

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name : Kashifa Yasmeen

Date of Birth : 12-12-1983

Nationality : Pakistan

CNIC No: : 36602-4723484-2

Passport No; : BS6854842

Marital Status : Single

Permanent Address: Mian Nazar Advocate Arain house no 6/A RCA colony Mailsi, Tehsial Mailsi

District Vehari Divion Multan, Punjab, Pakistan

Languages Known : English, Urdu, Saraiki and Punjabi.

Interests : Reading Spiritual Books, Gardening and Listening to music.

Strengths : - Ability to adapt easily to a new environment.

Quest to learn new things.

Hard working capacity along with patience.

References

Dr Yasmeen

Assistant Professor, HOD (Department of Economics)

00923007722474

Eco.yasmeen@gmail.com

Preston University, Pakistan